

SDP MULTIMEDIA GROUP

SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C.

PRESS RELEASE: 2022 September 20th

On Sept 16th 2022, employees of FACEBOOK did with malice and forethought to harm, suspend business use of the company to support violence against NATIVE AMERICAN ETHNIC PERSONS by SWEDEN, NORWAY, DENMARK, ICELAND and racially motivated residents of Ada Oklahoma, Enid Oklahoma, Wagoner Oklahoma, Tulsa Oklahoma, Denton Texas, and Dallas Texas; in fraud.

FACEBOOK, META, TWITTER, INSTAGRAM and all META products and related symbols, icons, logos, and other material or URL data will be regarded in any RESUME, BID, SUBMISSION, or display or use of networks as hate speech content. Bidding and correspondence featuring such logos will be subject immediate and unconditional destruction as hate material at this firm, and resume applications containing the logo, URL, or other references to any content on those platforms will be destroyed without consideration on receipt, disqualifying the applicant with negative report of hate crime activity.

This policy is effective September 19th 2022, citing defamatory and criminal misuse of INTERSTATE CIRCUITS for Wire Fraud activity, false claims, and violations of Texas Statutory Code Title 18 section 37.03 in material aggravated perjury, and in commercial and regular retaliation against our business by persons engaged in WITHHOLDING OF ORDERED POSSESSION OF A CHILD to extort.

FACEBOOK EMPLOYEES responsible for this act, did initially impose a 1 day ban. Then on complaint modify that to a 3 day ban, and then a 30 day content “shadow ban” for publication of information opposed to racial sexual violence and hate crimes against indigenous people in historic fact; in editorial abuse to intimidate a COMMERCIAL REGISTERED UNITED STATES CORPORATION and to carry out INTERFERENCE IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE barred by Texas and Oklahoma Law.

Title 47 Section 230 does not allow EDITORIAL MODIFICATION OR REDUCED PERFORMANCE to coerce persons to alter their publications or statements to suit a COMMERCIAL COMPETITOR or engage in the International Crime of “COMPLICITY WITH GENOCIDE” and “GENOCIDE”, formally our complaint against META brands and TWITTER Inc. and GOOGLE LLC products used in “murder for hire” and murder themed child abuse and sexual assault threats in writing and injury with depiction of 18 U.S. Code Section 249 “HATE CRIME” activity against witnesses in a child snatching (21 O.S. 21-891) crime.

SDP MULTIMEDIA GROUP, a legal registered impressum of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C., holds SWEDEN, DENMARK, ICELAND, and their joint venture with COGENT COMMUNICATIONS of DALLAS TEXAS responsible for this fraudulent abuse and ongoing 18 U.S. Code Section 2261A harassment over 2021 November to 2022 September 16th, and has filed a formal complaint with the Attorney General of the State of Oklahoma regarding this fraud and barratry to abduct a child, demand “forfeiture” of company property, and threaten and carry out purposeful “dilution of REGISTERED TRADEMARKS” in that activity.

For the Firm,
JAMES ARNOLD ALLEN